From: Palamar, Jeff [ ]
Sent: October 7, 2021 3:49 PM
To: Wesley Whiteside

cc: I 0. Vichael Burdz
() sy Gosselin'; 'Sandie k. Wagner'

Subject: Knowles Centre, MGEU and Amanda Rodriguez

Wesley, | act for Knowles Centre and have been asked to respond your email of
October 5 on this matter.

Firstly, Knowles agrees to the requested extension to November 10, 2021.
Secondly, Knowles is prepared to refer all matters to mediation, and Blair Graham
would be acceptable to us.

Take care and please be in contact with any questions or concerns.

Thank you. Jeff
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